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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 2:46 PM
To: andree.schmidt@exyte.net
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 1241B AND XD 3892S ON 15/12/2021

Our Ref: CC6/AIG21012913/es3 
                
 
23 DEC 2021 
                                       
SCHMIDT ANDREE WILLI PAUL 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 1241B AND XD 3892S ON 15/12/2021 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the 
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD 
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Asher 
Case Handler 
Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com 
 
c.c.      AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd    
             (Motor Claims Dept) 
 



10/31/22, 8:46 AM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1054349&extid=376044&CFID=98… 1/2

 

Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] Lee Su Li

2
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Clm Veh Model
Changed (206086) ADIVA AD1 200 190cc 3W. [A] Lee Su Li

3
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Clm Created Reg No: XD3892S. Acct Date: 2021/12/15. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd (Bukit Batok) [A] Lee Su Li

4
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Clm Existing
Check Notice [A] Lee Su Li

5
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

6
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/12/30 [A] Lee Su Li

7
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

8
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pt
e. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

9
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

10
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

11
21 Dec
2021
00:05

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> ACCUSER4 [A] Lee Su Li

12
21 Dec
2021
09:48

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: - -> HUATIONG INLAND TRANSPORT SERVICE PTE. LTD.. [A] Lee Su Li

13
21 Dec
2021
09:48

Clm Veh Model
Changed (206086) -> (205170) SCANIA R420CA6X4MNZ 11.7 D (M). [A] Lee Su Li

14
10 Jan
2022
23:54

Adj Adjuster
Assigned ACCUSER4 -> KENNETH KONG [A] Lee Su Li

15
10 Jan
2022
23:54

Adj Adjuster
Assigned KENNETH KONG -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] Lee Su Li

16
01 Jun
2022
08:39

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

17
01 Jun
2022
08:39

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

18
01 Jun
2022
08:39

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2010/04/01. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

19
01 Jun
2022
08:39

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

20
08 Jun
2022
18:11

Adj Mandate
Request Cur.Req:6647.50:100% B:27 OI REAR ENDED TP [A] Asher Sng

Rong Yi

21
13 Sep
2022
11:00

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/12/30 [I] Lee, Ming-

Yao

22
13 Sep
2022
11:00

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:6647.50. [I] Lee, Ming-

Yao

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2751353 23 Dec 2021
09:42:30

TP Case
(Insurer)

Motor LKK Auto
Consultants

AIG Asia
Pacific

XD3892S SLW1241B 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=98692994&CFTOKEN=4e409e845622137c-B300E181-C2F7-ABE4-D0E476753E560C51&USID=3251&RID=1739510
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=98692994&CFTOKEN=4e409e845622137c-B300E181-C2F7-ABE4-D0E476753E560C51&USID=3251&RID=1739510
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=98692994&CFTOKEN=4e409e845622137c-B300E181-C2F7-ABE4-D0E476753E560C51&USID=3251&RID=1739510
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=98692994&CFTOKEN=4e409e845622137c-B300E181-C2F7-ABE4-D0E476753E560C51&USID=3251&RID=1739510&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1054349%26extid%3D376044%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=98692994&CFTOKEN=4e409e845622137c-B300E181-C2F7-ABE4-D0E476753E560C51&USID=3251&RID=1739510
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Pte Ltd Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

2799175 01 Jun 2022
08:39:41

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

XD3892S SLW1241B 11.00
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